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COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff Tilia International, Inc. (“Plaintiff” or “Tilia”) hereby alleges for its Complaint
against Defendant ZeroPack Co., Ltd. (“ZeroPack” or “Defendant”), on personal knowledge as
to its own activities and on information and belief as to the activities of others, as follows:

The Parties

1. Tilia is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in San
Francisco, California. Tilia is the world’s leading provider of vacuum packaging systems and
accessories. Tilia has invested significant resources in developing technology relating to its
vacuum packaging systems and accessories, and has obtained various patents covering this
technology.

2. ZeroPack is a Korean corporation with its principal place of business in Korea.
ZeroPack is in the business of manufacturing and/or distributing vacuum packaging systems and

accessories in competition with Tilia, and in violation of Tilia’s patents.

Jurisdiction and Venue Allegations

3. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28

U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a), as this action arises under the patent laws of the United States.
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4. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400, as thisis a

judicial district in which a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims occurred.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 4,941,310, 35 U.S.C. § 271)

5. Tilia repeats and re-alleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 4 of its
Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

6. Tilia is the sole owner and assignee of United States Patent No. 4,941,310,
entitled Apparatus for Vacuum Sealing Plastic Bags, which issued on July 17, 1990, to Hanns J.
Kristen (the “‘310 Patent”).

7. ZeroPack has infringed and is continuing to infringe the ‘310 Patent, in violation
of 35 U.S.C. § 271, by making, using, importing, offering for sale and/or selling vacuum
packaging systems that are covered by one or more claims of the ‘310 Patent, and by
contributing to or inducing others to infringe this patent.

8. ZeroPack’s activities have been without express or implied license by Tilia.

9. ZeroPack continues to infringe the ‘310 Patent and, unless enjoined by this Court,
will continue to infringe the ‘310 Patent, and Tilia has suffered and will continue to suffer
irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Accordingly, Tilia is entitled to
temporary, preliminary and/or permanent injunctive relief against such infringement pursuant to
35 US.C. §283.

10.  As aresult of ZeroPack’s infringement of the ‘310 Patent, Tilia has been and will
be damaged, and is entitled to be compensated for such damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 in
an amount that cannot presently be ascertained, but that will be determined at trial.

11.  Tiliais informed and believes that ZeroPack’s past and continuing infringement
of the ‘310 Patent has been deliberate and willful, and that this case is therefore an exceptional
case which warrants an award of treble damages and attorneys’ fees to Tilia in accordance with

35U.S.C. § 285.
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. RE 34,929, 35 U.S.C. § 271)

12.  Tilia repeats and re-alleges the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 4 of its
Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

13.  Tilia is the sole owner and assignee of United States Patent No. RE 34,929,
entitled Plastic Bag for Vacuum Sealing, which originally issued on July 12, 1988, to Hanns J.
Kristen (the “‘929 Patent”).

14.  ZeroPack has infringed and is continuing to infringe the ‘929 Patent, in violation
of 35 U.S.C. § 271, by making, using, importing, offering for sale and/or selling bags that are
covered by one or more claims of the ‘929 Patent, and by contributing to or inducing others to
infringe this patent.

15.  ZeroPack’s activities have been without express or implied license by Tilia.

16.  ZeroPack continues to infringe the ‘929 Patent and, unless enjoined by this Court,
will continue to infringe the ‘929 Patent, and Tilia has suffered and will continue to suffer
irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Accordingly, Tilia is entitled to
temporary, preliminary and/or permanent injunctive relief against such infringement pursuant to
35US.C. §283.

17. As aresult of ZeroPack’s infringement of the ‘929 Patent, Tilia has been and will
be damaged, and is entitled to be compensated for such damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 in
an amount that cannot presently be ascertained, but that will be determined at trial.

18.  Tilia is informed and believes that ZeroPack’s past and continuing infringement
of the ‘929 Patent has been deliberate and willful, and that this case is therefore an exceptional
case which warrants an award of treble damages and attorneys’ fees to Tilia in accordance with
35U.S.C. § 285.

Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, Tilia requests that the Court enter judgment in its favor and against

ZeroPack on its Complaint as follows:
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A. Declaring that the ‘310 Patent is valid and enforceable, and that ZeroPack has
infringed one or more claims of that patent;

B. Declaring that the ‘929 Patent is valid and enforceable, and that ZeroPack has
infringed one or more claims of that patent;

C. Granting temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoining
ZeroPack and its officers, agents, representatives, distributors, wholesalers, retailers, licensees,
servants, employees, affiliates, parent or subsidiary corporations, attorneys, and all those in
privity or acting in concert with ZeroPack, from further infringing, contributing to and/or
inducing the infringement of the ‘310 Patent;

D. Granting temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoining
ZeroPack and its officers, agents, representatives, distributors, wholesalers, retailers, licensees,
servants, employees, affiliates, parent or subsidiary corporations, attorneys, and all those in
privity or acting in concert with ZeroPack, from further infringing, contributing to and/or
inducing the infringement of the ‘929 Patent;

E. Awarding damages to Tilia adequate to compensate Tilia for ZeroPack’s acts of
infringement, together with interest thereon, and an increase in the amount of damages to three
times the amount found or assessed by this Court because of the willful and deliberate nature of
ZeroPack’s acts, as provided by 35 U.S.C. § 284, in an amount to be proven at trial;

F. Awarding Tilia’s costs incurred in this action, together with reasonable attorneys’

fees; and
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G. Granting such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Demand for Jury Trial

Plaintiff Tilia International, Inc. hereby demands a trial by jury of this action.

DATED: F ebruarygS( 2004 Respectfully submitted,
FELDMAN GALE & WEBER, P.A.

Stephanie C. Alvarez/ 127280
Miami Center — 19" Floor

201 S. Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131

tel:  (305) 358-5001

fax:  (305) 358-3309

email: fgwlaw@fgwlaw.com

-and-

PERKINS COIE LLP

180 Townsend Street, 3™ Floor
San Francisco, California 94107
tel:  (415) 344-7000

fax:  (415) 344-7050

Attorneys for Plaintiff
TILIA INTERNATIONAL, INC.



Case 1:04-cv-20433-ASG Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 02/25/2004 Page 6 of 6

JS 44
(Rev. 12/96)

l.(a) PLAINTIFFS

TILIA INTERNATIONAL, A Delaware Corporation,

(b) counTY oF RESIDENCE OF

FIRST USTED PLAINTIFF

CIVIL COVER SHE

The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplemant
by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of
of the Clerk of Count for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

DEFENDANTS

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT

(INUS. PLAINTIFF CASESONLY) =~ -
IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE WLOCATIQN OF THE

Ddom e

ZEROPACK CO., LTD., a Korean Corporation’

<

) - . OTE
Dol oM - JON BB sl [ (o & O RO NOMRGISTR Ay
(C) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME. ADDRESS. AND TELEPHONE NUMBER) ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN) SNOW

James A. Gale/Stephanie C. Alvarez, Feldman Gale & Web

201 S Biscayne Blvd.,, 1920, Miami FI. 33131

T

”GESE'

(d) CIRCLE COUNTY WHERE ACTION AROSE!

MONROE, BROWARD, PALMBEACH, MARTIN, ST.LUCIE, INDIANRIVER, OKEECHOBEE HIGH&XNDS

[

il. BASIS OF JURISDICTION PLace AN x- INoneBoxony) | I, CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES Piace an X W ONE BOX F&'Fuwm#
{For Diversity Cases Only) AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT)
PTF DEF o PTF DEF
o1 US. Government ¥ Federal Question Citizen of This State g1 O1  Incorporated or Principal Place 04 D4
Plaintift {U.S. Government Not a Party) usiness in This State
D2 U.S. Government O 4 Diversity Citizen of Another State 02z 02 Incorporated and Principal Place Os 05
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties of Business In Another State
in tem i) Citizen or Subject of a03 T3  Foreign Nation Ds Os
Foreign Country
iV. ORIGIN (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) Appeal to District
, Transferred from L Judge from
‘1 Originat O 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from 3 4 Reinstated or 07 5 another district O ¢ Multidistrict o7 Mlz;tm
Proceeding State Court Appeliate Court Reopened (specify) Litigation Judgment
V. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN “X"IN ONE BOX ONLY)
A CONTRACT A TORTS ]FOHFE!TURE/PENALTY A BANKRUPTCY A OTHER STATUTES
I3 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSUNAL INJURY B3 818 Agricufture 1 422 Appeai 28 USC 158 | [ 400 Siate Reapportonment
0 120 Marine 0 310 Aiplane {3 362 Persona: Injury — | B3 820 Other Food & Drug 0O 410 Antttrust ]
0 130 Miller Act [ 315 Airplane Product Med Malpractice B[] 6256 Drug Related Seizure O 423 Withdrawa! O 430 Banks and Banking
] 140 Negotiable instrument Liabliity [ 365 Personal Injury - l ot Property 21 USC 881 28 USC 157 80 450 Commerce/ICC Rates/eic
[J 150 Recovery of Ovarpayment 0O 320 Assault, Libel & Product Liabitty B[] 630 Liquor Laws O 480 Deportation
& Enforcement of Judgment Slandei [ 388 Asbesios Personal B[] 640 AR & Truck A PROPERTY RIGHTS O 470 Racketeor Influenced and
O 151 Medicare Act 0 330 Federal Empiayers Injury Product Liablilty | B[J 650 Airline Regs. o Cormupt Organizations
8L, 152 Recovery of Defauited Liabiliy 80) 680 Occupational S22 aopyants 0 #10 Selective Service
Stucent Loans 0] 340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY Safety/Heallh 4o Ta etk 0 #50 Securities/Commoadities/
“Excl Veterans; 0 345 tﬂagrrle Product {J 370 Other Fraua B3 690 Other o f o s ?cnmgecwk
A t t iabllity i } uslomer nge
B I s St ™™ | 5 350 Motor vehicio 03 oo renona” | A LABOR B SOCIAL SECURITY T2 USC 3410

5 180 Stockholders Suits
3 180 Othes Contiact

. [ 358 Motor Vehicle

Procuct Liability

Propery Damage
0O 385 Pioperty Damage

[ 710 Faun Labor Standards
Act

195 Contract Product Liability ; C 380 Other Personal Injury Proauct Liability
A REAL PROPERTY A CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS
J 210 ~ana Condemnation O M1 veting B3 510 Motions to vacate
B[] 220 Foreclosure O 442 Empioyment Sentence .
T 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 0 443 Housings o HABEAS cc'mpus.
) 240 Tonts to Land Accommodations AD m g:::\mPe
D 245 Tort Froduct Liability D 444 Weitare ag e o other
D 280 All Other Roal Property D #40 Otner Civi Rights | = 228 c“"‘w'dn’.gm e
B[] 558 Prison Condition

O 730 Labor/Mgmt Reporting
& Disciosure Act

O 740 Rallway Labor Act

O 790 Other Labor Litigation

A0 791 Empl Ret Inc.
Security Act

G 861 HIA 11395H,

* [ 862 Black Lung 19231
[J 720 Labor’Mgmt Relations ' [0 863 DIWC,DIWW (405(g)1 ;

[0 864 SSID Title XvI
O 885 RSI 1405igN

FEDERAL TAX SUITS

ACT 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintitt
or Detendant)

A 871 IRS — Third Party
26 USC 7609

O 897 Agriculturat Acts

. O 892 Economic Stabilizaton Act
'O 898 Environmental Matteis

[ 494 Energy Allocation Act

71 895 Freedom of
Information Act

O 900 Appeal of Fee Detefmination
Under Equal Access 10 Justioe
0 950 Consthutionality of
State Statutes
0 830 Other Statutory Actions
AORB

Vi. CAUSE OF ACTION

OF TRIAL

(CTE THE U.S CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE
DO NOT CITE JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY))

35 USC § 271 — Patent Infringement

days estimated {for both sides lo Iry entire case)

Vil. REQUESTED IN CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND § CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:
COMPLAINT: O UNDER FR.C.P 23 JURY DEMAND: Xves DN
VIII.RELATED CASE(S) (See instructions): Alan S. Gold 03-21237-CIV-GOLD
IF ANY DGE P DOCKET NUMBER
VAR A
DATE S

February 24, 2004 Q
L~ W

SIGNATURE OF ATTOW

James A. Gale

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

RECEPT ¥

AMOUNT

APPLYING IFR.

£

V103

JUDGE

ool 2> L//og’

MAG. JUDGE




